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The 0il Conservation Commission
State of New Mexico

Drawer DD

Artesia, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Under separate cover we have filed Form C-104, Request for Allowable, on our
recently completed ARCO-Federal #1. This well is located 660' FNL and 810°' FVL,
section 5, T=18+s, R=31-g, Eddy County, New Maxico.

The nearest comparable production is in the Grayburg-Jackson Pool located
approximately one mile to the North. However, several dry holes, drilled
through the equivalent producing sone and lying between the ARCO=Federal #1
and this pool, are possible evidence of a new common source of supply.

At the present time, we are studying the geological interpretation of the
ares. Also, we would like to observe the immediate production performance of
the well. within approximately thirty days, if we are of the opinion that a
new pool has been discovered, we raspectfully request permission to file the
required information for your comsideration.

This well first produced new oil fxom the presently completed zome on
August 18, 1970, By this letter, we wisk to proteX our rights to discovery
allowable until such time as formal application is made.

Yours very truly,
THE EASTLAND OIL COMPANY

Geoxge D. Neal
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